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January 28, 19,8.

Dear BrodetskY,

Ironthei,iinutesoftheExeeutivemeetingofDecer,rber
I6tit anct fror,r the eopies of ny l{ebrel'r letters to ivjagnes' dateu

the}}thand2!thJanuary,YoUvyill}iaveseenhowthellyarason-
Newcombe-Ifagnes enterprise htrs ended"

2. For the beginning of this end I raust refer you to

tkre letter wlrieh I addrossed to i.iagnes on ]Jecember 6ttr, L9),1 ,

Inthat}etterlexpressodrnyd'cubtsasto,r,lhetherthereplies
transnitted to us about the rseaning of certain olauses in the

sc}remeofa'Jewigh.Arabagreementofilovember4th,Lg,,l,real}y
representedthevlewsofauthoritativeArabcircles.Iadded
thataswedidnotseenuehuseinprolongingthediscussionof
these doubtful polnts through intermediaries, v;e proposed ihat

theposstbilityofarrangingadirectraeetingbetvteenusand'
theArabsbeexpJ-ored'Itnad.eitclearthatitv,rouldhaveto
boaninforma}raeeting,thepurposeofwirichwoulrlbetoascer-
taln by a preliminary diseussion whether there was any lllteli-

hood of cllrect Jerrvish-Arab negotiatlons leading to any positive

results.

,, \rleeks passed without a reply forthcorcing t'o this

offer.lt,istruetlratWerecgivetlthecopyofllyarosontsletter:
toyoudatod.tlre2OthDecernberLg,T,inwhlchhe.showerlaratire;r
'llndooentiraste'|bytackiingsucirpointsasthevenueofthe
proposed',Iev,Iish-Arabconforence,thesizeand'composltionof
JevrlohanctArabd.elegatiotrs,thepersonnelofthesecrotariat
and chalrmanshlp, and vrhat not' AII this was not only i)re-

maturebutlrrelevant,fortherewasnoansweryettothemain
questlonr,vhichweiradput,i'e'!'rhethertheArabs'lnlvhose
nam6sllyarrsonancll,lagnosv/el'epurportingtospeak,werereally
wll}ingt.oneetus.Asfaraslund.erstand'noreplyhasbeen
given by llyarason to this raain question until the tlme of

vrr it ing.

+. Itagnes, horvever' appears to have f elt the respotlsi-

bilityofleavingsuchaquestionunanBvleredandtookstepson
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